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The Green Mountain “Juicer”

Map Center: -73.80, 43.48

vrborough

Beldewie

Quinte

Oshawa West

xkport Rochéyler

'P( MNIY !)-.i. J

Composite Reflectivity Javitce

1L
[ 07/09/2023 15:02UTC | dBz

Micabel ¢ Laval ), [ S0t Hyscinthe

Ottawa
[ Montcéal Granby

\ Sherbrooke

Saint jean

sur-Richelieu

Cornwall (

5L Albans
Plattsborgh

Bughngton Berhn
Montpeder
Veygennes Y

Laconia
Frankhin
Lt

‘ Concord

Manchester
o) et portsofouth

A !
E " Keens " o hesbury
R Y, L :

Y [ W
A Fachburg
Lowel

o
By 7}
LIS ¥ Croenfield
Pusfiela Maritorough
Bos!

Spangheid Worcester

——

Martford

a-\'“/ New Britan
b -y
New Haven ;

Waterwile

Auguita

Gardiner  Rockign

Storm Total Precipitation
Inches

o 0-3
e 3-5
o 5-7
°

7-9.2

[] counties
[ ] Towns

Total Precipitation

Precipitation in Vermont
From Rainstorm of July 9 to 11, 2023
by George E. Springston
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Historic Landslide Hazards
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LNl N From: Dejong, Benjamin <Benjamin.Delong@vermont.gov>
00 B A o | Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 7:53 AM
i AT A A To: Beling, John <John.Beling@vermont.gov>
S : Subject: Landslides

Sources.
Preliminary storm total precipaation data from

National Weather Service Forecast Office, H i JD h n ¥

Burlington, Vermont available at
hitp: it

o o G omaon s Rather than email all Directors and plug up DEC and inter-agency email, | thought
B e i e

e I'd just direct this simple request to you:

. | Storm Total Precipitation
o The past couple days, focus has been on the rivers and flooded areas. Starting

°o 0-3 ) . . . . . . . . ;
o 3.5 today, this will begin pivoting to the hills and adjacent areas experiencing erosion

o 5.7 and landslide hazards. I'll be assembling something of a “landslide team” with our

LI L, ® 7.92 academic partners to respond to concerns.
5 — Py il . :I Recent Slope Failures
"¢ ~7 17 - [ counties : ; i 1

ES o wmr As you hear about and/or receive emails regarding landslides, could you please

Total Precipitation forward them to me so I can inventory all the issues?

s;m’r';wv

oty

Thanks,
Ben

Precipitation in Vermont
From Rainstorm of July 9 to 11, 2023
and Towns With Recent Slope Failures o
by George E. Springston # »
Map produced by Norwich University Dept. of Earth ~
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_ _ _ _ 3. Unstable; Needs Evaluation by
1. No Immediate Risk/Action Required State Fire & Safety

Landslide Status
by the Numbers

Status Sites
1 39

2 31 e
2. Uns:table; N.eec!s Mitigation or 4. Evacuation Recommended;
3 0 Ongoing Monitoring ate Fire &Safety
Total 81 : % SR T

*2 roads; 1 fire dept.; 8 residential
structures




Significantly Increased Coordination

Close, frequent contact with SEOC
Immense support from Norwich University partners
Deputized two prior VGS staff members

State partners
 Geotechnical evaluation by VTrans staff

« Structural engineering perspective from Urban Search and
Rescue

« Department of Public Safety Fire (VEM, Fire Safety)
Geotechnical Support from PennDOT under EMAC

Enabled Fast & Effective Response /= VERMONT
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2022 NOAA Climate Summary for VT e

Vermont Geological Survey

Key Message 1:

Key Message 2: Annual average precipitatic
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KEY MESSAGE 3

Extreme weather events, particularly floods and severe storms, are having a stronger impact on Vermont. At the
D same time, multiyear meteorological and hydrological droughts continue to pose challenges for water-dependent |
sectors. Extreme rainfall events are projected to become more frequent and intense in the future.



Summary

This was historic, and exposed just how
susceptible our state is to failing slopes

- Fast & effective response requires
- Capacity
- Coordination: geologists and
geotechnical/structural engineers, DPS

- Well-defined roles and responsibilities

- Challenges ahead:
- How to handle hazardous parcels not eligible
for FEMA support?

- ldentification and management of landslide- AT v L : et
prone areas of Vermont /e‘\v i
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